Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

_ _
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 9:35 AM
To: .' Elliott, Tom
Cc: James_Amos@bim.gov; tainsworth@cimarex.com; calderman@cimarex.com;
" jtitsworth@cimarex.com
Subject: RE: Cimarex - White City 14 Fed Com 10 Work Plan
Tom,

OCD would prefer to have the release area excavated to the maximum extent practicable down to the 10’ interval,
especially in the area identified as BH-1. Please advise excavation depth achieved prior to installation of the liner.

Thank you,

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2

811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210

Q: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857

I: 575-748-9720

From: Amos, James [mailto:jamos@blm.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 18, 2013 7:30 AM

To: Elliott, Tom

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; James Amos@bim.gov; tainsworth@cimarex.com; calderman@cimarex.com;
mtsworth@amarex com

Subject: Re: Cimarex'- White City 14 Fed Com 10 Work Plan

Tom,

The BLM approves the work plan as is. Provide notification prior to start and prior to closure. Approval is
subject to like approval from the NMOCD. If any questions contact Jim Amos @ 575-234-5909.

Thanks,
J. Amos
SEPS, CFO

575-234-5909 (office)
575-361-2648 (cell)

On Wed, Jun 12, 2013 at 3:07 PM, Elliott, Tom <Tom.Eliott @tetratech.com> wrote:

Mike and James,



Please find the enclosed Work Plan for the above reference spill site located in Eddy County, New
Mexico. The work plan includes the soil assessment and remedial recommendations for the spill. |
will mail you a hard copy of the work plan for your files. Once approved, Tetra Tech wili schedule the
soil remediation and notify you prior to implementing the work plan. Please let me or ke Tavarez
know if you need additional information.

Thanks,

Tom Elliott | Preject Manager / Environmental Scientist
Phone: 432.682.4559 | Mobile 432-631-0348 | Fax:432.682.3945
Tom_Elliott @tetratgch.com

Tetra Tech { Complex Word, CLEAR S8OLUTIONS™
1910 N. Big Spring | Midiand,.TX 78705 | www.tetratech.com

PLEASE NOTE: This message, including any attachments. may include privileged, confidential and/or inside information, Any distibution or use of this
communication by anyone other than the intended recipicnt is strictly prohibited and may be untawdul, If vou are not the intenceod recipiont. please notify the sender
by 1eplying to this message and then delete it from your system.



